U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER

Wednesday, September 21, 2016
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Oversight and Energy
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Joint Subcommittee hearing “Examining Misconduct and Intimidation of
Scientists by Senior DOE Officials”

The Subcommittees on Oversight and Energy will hold a joint hearing titled “Examining
Misconduct and Intimidation of Scientists by Senior DOE Officials” on Wednesday, September
21, 2016, at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2318 of Rayburn House Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

This hearing will examine actions by Senior U.S. Department of Energy officials to intimidate
scientists and withhold information from the Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
during the legislative process.

Witness List

e Dr. Sharlene Weatherwax, Associate Director, Biological and Environmental Research,
U.S. Department of Energy
e Dr. Noelle Metting, Radiation Biologist, U.S. Department of Energy

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Aaron Weston of the majority staff at
(202) 225-6917.



